
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 4, 2015 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
JOHN VAJDA 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of October 20, 2015 City Council Work Session Meeting (pg.4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (pg. 9) 

 Claims   $    38,612.02 
 Payroll   $      6,950.86 
 P/R taxes & Exp $      2,730.15 
 Other Claims   $      1,383.65  
 Total Claims     $    49,676.68 

c. Res No 11-04-15-72 – Accepting Donation from Hanover Athletic Association (pg. 36) 
 

4. Citizen’s Forum: 
To address the Council in the Citizen’s Forum, please complete the Citizen’s Forum sign-in sheet on the table 
near the entrance and give it to the Mayor or City Administrator. 
 

5. Nuisance Abatement Hearing – 1367 Rolling Oaks Drive 
 

6. Public Hearings 
 

7. Unfinished Business 
a. Res No 11-04-15-73 – Approving WSB Proposal for PID 108-500-363226 Lot Split (pg. 37) 
b. Res No 11-04-15-74 – Approving 2015-2017 Financial Audit Engagement Letter (pg. 40) 
c. FRA Audit Engagement Letter (pg. 52) 
d. Park Board Resident Survey (pg. 59) 

 
8. New Business 

a. Res No 11-04-15-75 – Approving Rezoning of Property to Amend an Existing PUD (pg. 64) 
b. Res No 11-04-15-76 – Approving a CUP/Site Plan for a Project known as The Green House (pg. 97) 
c. Litigation Settlement 
d. Res No 11-04-15-77 – Approving Purchase of Card Access System on City Hall Doors (pg. 100) 
e. Stop Sign Request at Intersection of 109th and Settlers Lane North 
f. 2015 3rd Quarter Budget Review (pg. 102) 

 
9. Reports of Mayor and Council Members, Staff, Boards, and Committees 
 
10. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  October 29, 2015 
 
Re:  Review of November 4, 2015 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent packet. 

a. Approve Minutes of October 20, 2015 City Council Work Session Meeting (pg.4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (pg. 9) 

 Claims   $    38,612.02 
 Payroll   $      6,950.86 
 P/R taxes & Exp $      2,730.15 
 Other Claims   $      1,383.65  
 Total Claims     $    49,676.68 

c. Res No 11-04-15-72 – Accepting Donation from Hanover Athletic Association (pg. 36) 
 

4. Citizen’s Forum: 
To address the Council in the Citizen’s Forum, please complete the Citizen’s Forum sign-in sheet on the table 
near the entrance and give it to the Mayor or City Administrator. 
 

5. Nuisance Abatement Hearing – 1367 Rolling Oaks Drive 
This property received an ordinance violation letter stating turf establishment would be required by October 
26, 2015.  Staff inspected the property on that date and found the yard of the property in the same condition 
as it was at the time of the violation letter.  Staff hand delivered notice of the abatement hearing on October 
28, 2015. 
 

6. Public Hearings 
 

7. Unfinished Business 
a. Res No 11-04-15-73 – Approving WSB Proposal for PID 108-500-363226 Lot Split (pg. 37) 

The proposal allows WSB to complete survey work needed to provide legal description information for 
the purchase agreement to sell one half of the 10 acres to JS Stewart.  The survey work would also be 
used for the lot split. 

b. Res No 11-04-15-74 – Approving 2015-2017 Financial Audit Engagement Letter (pg. 40) 
Enclosed is an engagement letter provided by Bergan KDV (formally KDV) for the purpose of providing 
Hanover independent auditing services of the City’s financial statements for the years ending in 2015, 
2016, and 2017. 

c. FRA Audit Engagement Letter (pg. 52) 
Enclosed is a similar engagement letter provided by Bergan KDV to complete the FRA audit.  The FRA 
had requested an RFP for auditing services.  This request was brought to Council at the October 20, 
2015 meeting.  Consensus of the members present was if the City pays for the FRA’s audit, then the same 



auditor would continue to be used.  This engagement letter is for Council’s information, and the FRA will 
need to sign and accept the proposal. 

d. Park Board Resident Survey (pg. 59) 
Enclosed is the survey discussed with Council and the Park Board.  Further review and suggested 
changes will be made prior to staff mailing the survey to residents. 
 

8. New Business 
a. Res No 11-04-15-75 – Approving Rezoning of Property to Amend an Existing PUD (pg. 64) 

Enclosed is a resolution rezoning the 6 acre parcel in the Bridges at Hanover development from a 75 unit 
senior housing facility to a 24 unit facility.  The amendment is related to the next agenda item.  The public 
hearing for this item has been held, however, some residents may be present to see the Council decision. 

b. Res No 11-04-15-76 – Approving a CUP/Site Plan for a Project known as The Green House (pg. 97) 
This resolution would approve a required conditional use permit and a site plan for the Green House 
Project.  The City Planner, Engineer, and developer will be present for any questions.  The public 
hearing for this item has been held, however, some residents may be present to see the Council decision. 

c. Litigation Settlement 
The City has received noticed for a Conciliation Hearing.  A resident is seeking restitution for damages to 
their motorcycle and clothing in relationship to an accident that occurred on Ginseng Lane on August 25, 
2015.  Discussion will be held on whether the City should settle out of Court or not. 

d. Res No 11-04-15-77 – Approving Purchase of Card Access System on City Hall Doors (pg. 100) 
Enclosed is a resolution and estimate which would allow the installation of card reader access to three 
additional door at City Hall.  Two doors are exterior doors, and the third is the door from the hallway 
into Public Works. 

e. Stop Sign Request at Intersection of 109th and Settlers Lane North 
The Planning Commission has requested Council consider installing a stop sign at the intersection of 
109th and Settlers Lane N.  This is a three way intersection with currently one stop sign for vehicles 
exiting the Bridges at Hanover. 

f. 2015 3rd Quarter Budget Review (pg. 102) 
Liz will present and answer any questions. 
 

9. Reports of Mayor and Council Members, Staff, Boards, and Committees 
 
10. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

OCTOBER 20, 2015 – DRAFT MINUTES 
                    
Call to Order 
Acting Mayor Hammerseng called the Regular City Council Work Session Meeting of Tuesday, October 20, 
2015 to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Councilors Doug Hammerseng, Ken Warpula, and Jim Zajicek.  
Mayor Kauffman and Councilor Vajda were absent.  Also present were City Administrator Brian Hagen, 
Accountant/Deputy Clerk Elizabeth Lindrud, Park Board Member Mat Boie, Park Board Member Dee 
Zajicek.  Guests present were Susan Blood with NWHHSC, and Richard and Kelli Gedart. 
  
Approval of Agenda 
MOTION by Warpula to approve amended agenda, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Consent Agenda 
Hagen stated that there was a late fee on the Wex Invoice, as Wex did not change the account from a 22 day 
cycle to a 45 day cycle as they stated they would.  Staff called again and will be receiving credits and a 
change to the 45 day cycle with the next invoice. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve agenda, seconded by Zajicek.   

a. Approve Minutes of October 6, 2015 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims   $  187,143.57 
 Payroll   $      7,161.19 
 P/R taxes & Exp $      2,835.37 
 Other Claims   $      2,157.55 
 Total Claims     $  199,297.98 

Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Susan Blood - NWHHSC 
Susan Blood with Northwest Hennepin Human Services Council gave an annual report to Council.  Blood 
stated that NWHHSC provides resources and emergency services to residents within Hennepin County.  
They have workforce development, early childhood and senior health programs, as well as connections with 
the food shelf.  Some examples of services provided are helping families connect with caregivers for elder 
care, bring small business experts to in home daycare providers at tax time, and provide CPR training for in 
home daycare providers.  The resources they provide are for Hennepin County residents, however, the 
information on their website is available to anyone and when they do receive calls from Wright County 
residents, they will direct them to the correct Wright County contact. 
 
Nuisance Abatement Hearing – 11375 12st NE 
Hagen provided an overview of the communication between staff and the property owner of the above stated 
address regarding missing siding.  Hagen explained that letters were mailed to the owners on August 18, 
2015 and September 29, 2015 both citing the ordinance violation and a deadline to correct to violation.  The 
property owner did make contact with the City stating they were attempting to correct the violation.  The 
second letter gave until October 12, 2015 to correct the violation.  No progress has been made so staff 
brought the nuisance abatement to Council.  The three options are 1) extend the deadline for the homeowner 
to fix 2) Fine the homeowner per the ordinance, or 3) City will contract out the work and pass the costs onto 
the homeowner.  
 
Hagen stated that Kelli did come into City Hall Friday, October 20, 2015 and felt that she did want the home 
fixed and that if she could provide a contract in place with a contractor it would show they are taking action.  

4



Kelli did send over a signed contract as of the day on this meeting with an expected finish date of November 
6th.  Hagen then turned the floor over to the Gedarts so they could speak. 
 
Richard Gedart gave a history of the siding damage.  It was damaged in a 2008 hail storm and they had to 
have that side of their home resided and the roof redone.  They hired Marquette Construction and had a lot of 
problems, the incorrect roofing was put on and within four months their siding started to bubble and come 
off.  Marquette did replace the siding, but would not replace the incorrect roofing.  In 2009 the siding fell off 
the home again, at this time Marquette was still refusing to fix the roof and would not fix the siding.  AJ 
Starner, a friend of the Gedarts, came out and fixed the siding.  In 2012 the siding fell down again, once 
again AJ Starner fixed the siding.  The siding came down again in 2013 and 2014, Gedart made the repairs 
himself, injuring himself in 2014.  The siding then came down again in 2015, this time the siding pieces were 
broken and could not be put back up.  Gedart had planned to hire Starner to replace and repair, however, 
Starner’s schedule was not open, but has provided the Gedharts with a referral.  The contractor in place is 
licensed and comes with references, Council had discussion around ensuring that the contractor ordered the 
correct color and thickness of siding, Gedhart stated that he was able to get the product code off the broken 
siding to make a correct match. 
 
Council and Staff agreed that the homeowner is showing good faith throughout the process, but that a 
deadline will need to be put in place.  The contractor stated in the contract that he would be finished with 
work on November 6th.  Council, Staff, and the Gedharts agreed to a final work completion date of 
November 20th to allow of any unexpected delays.  Council also requested that should any delays occur, to 
please call and inform the City.  The Gedarts asked should they miss the deadline, would the contractor the 
City hires be reputable.  Hagen stated yes, the City would go through the same process as we go through for 
our own projects. 
MOTION by Zajicek to set November 20th, 2015 as a final date for the siding repair at 11375 12st ST NE, if 
the date is not met the City will hire a contractor and pass the cost onto the homeowners, seconded by 
Warpula.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Park Board/Council Joint Discussion 
Dee Zajicek and Mat Boie from the Park Board attended the work session to discuss items around a 
questionnaire that Park Board would like to send to residents.  A special Park Board Meeting was advertised, 
however, due to no quorum a Park Board meeting was not called to order.  Dee Zajicek went through the 
questionnaire she had created.  She would like to get more information on which parks residents visited and 
how often, what resident’s expectations of the Park Board are, and what Park Board events residents attend 
and their feedback.  Discussion took place to leave the questions open ended.  Hagen stated that in the past 
sending surveys with a stamped and self-addressed envelope received a better response than just sending the 
survey without a return envelope.   
 
Dee Zajicek went on to discuss that the Mayor had asked her to work on a new baseball field for Settlers 
Park.  Hammerseng mentioned that Youth Ball and the Athletic Association are working together on that.  
Hagen stated that the Park Board could help facilitate that project and Hammerseng stated a letter of support 
from Park Board could help them with their grant application. 
 
Dee Zajicek also stated that she would like more events/equipment for older children and the adults in the 
community as well as more park benches and trash cans along the trails.  She also wanted to start more 
community involved activities, a community garden at Settler’s Park or a garden club or garden tour among 
residents.  Warpula and Jim Zajicek mentioned there used to be an Oktoberfest near the Historic Bridge, 
Warpula also mentioned monthly BBQ’s at the parks to get the community together.  Hammerseng stated 
that the Council supports the programs the Park Board currently does and supports their desire to add new 
events as well as keep the ones that are popular.  Warpula also thanked them for their service to the City. 
 

5



Res No 10-20-15-70 – Approving WSB Proposal for Easement Acquisition 
Hagen stated this proposal would allow for needed information to obtain an easement for the switchback for 
the Lake Independence Regional Trail.  Total cost from WSB is $2,700.00.  The attorney would review the 
documents prior to approval and execution of the documents.  Hagen stated he has not heard from Bankwest 
if they will want a monetary value for the land.  Hagen would wait to move forward until he received that 
information. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve Res No 10-20-15-70, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
JS Stewart Purchase Agreement 
Hagen stated that per the last Council Meeting, the 10 acres project is put on hold until a purchase agreement 
is put in place with JS Stewart.  Jay Squires estimates 4-5 hours at his hourly rate to draft a purchase 
agreement based on the average agreement.  This estimate is based on an average purchase agreement with 
no unexpected challenges.  Hagen stated he would like direction from Council before asking Squires to 
create the Purchase Agreement.  Council agreed that Hagen can move forward with Squires to draft a 
Purchase Agreement. 
 
Res No 10-20-15-71 – Approving WSB Proposal for PID 108-500-363226 Lot Split 
Hagen stated that WSB provided a proposal for the costs involved in the lot split for the 10 acres for a total 
of $4,200.00.  Hagen stated that WSB included a $1,200 line item for Real Estate Services, which he had not 
been able to get more clarification on before the meeting.  Hagen felt that the WSB proposal includes 
drafting language for the purchase agreement, which the attorney would be drafting.   
 
Zajicek inquired as to what was involved in these costs, his concern stemmed from it being much lower than 
he anticipated and were some items missing.  He also inquired what costs Jim Stewart would incur.  Hagen 
stated that it is generally the property owner’s responsibility to have the lot prepared for sale.  In our case, 
survey work, purchase agreement, and a subdivision are required.  Once the lot is sold Stewart will incur the 
rest of the costs of developing the property.  Council and Staff would like to go back to WSB and 
eliminate/clarify the real estate costs line item and further clarification on WSB not quoting the cost of the lot 
staking. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to deny Res No 10-20-15-71, seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
City of Hanover/St. Michael Library Funding Agreement 
Hagen gave a history on the joint agreement for the Library in St. Michael.  Hanover was not willing to pay 
the original amount requested, which was based on population.  Instead a motion was passed which stated 
Hanover would pay $7,000 a year towards debt for the first ten years, then $11,000 for the second 10 years, 
future council would re-evaluate the payments for years 21 and beyond.  Operating and maintenance costs 
would be considered on a case by case basis.  Hagen discovered this when asking Steve Bot, with the City of 
St. Michael, if Hanover was contributing what they should be towards agreements in place with St. Michael.   
 
Hagen further asked Council if they would like to commit to contributing to the portion of the operating costs 
(based on population) for the Library.  The library is open to Hanover residents in the Wright County 
portion.  Warpula inquired as to the current amount Hanover would need to pay.  Hagen stated that in 2009 it 
was estimated at $2,200 a year, but changes each year with the annual budget.  Hammerseng also inquired if 
Hagen could get information the Hanover resident’s usage of the library.  Council did agree they would 
review the information. 
 
 
 
 

6



Reports 
Warpula: 

• Warpula stated it was nice to have NWHHSC visit and discuss their programs. 
• Warpula stated he liked hearing from Park Board. 
• Noticed the work had started on the Historic Bridge and asked if it would be open for the 

snowmobiles this winter. Hagen stated that the contractor will be removing all decking, and will 
leave the decking off until new decking is installed in the last steps of the project. 

• Asked for an update on the new key system for City Hall/Public Works.  Hagen stated they are 
preparing the estimate now.  They will be looking at how our current system can be added to, or if a 
new system would be required.  If a new one is required, they will be looking into whether the 
current panels can be moved to the Fire Hall, as Chief Malewicki has noted the Fire Hall would like 
to use them. 
 

Hagen/Public Works: 
• The concrete pad for the Lion Head drinking fountain was installed 
• Sprinklers have been blown out and the shelter has been closed out for the season. 
• Vogel and Doboszenski have been clearing brush by the Historic Bridge to help facilitate the 

construction crew. 
• Silt fencing has been put up around the dirt on the 10 acres. 

 
Lindrud 

• Staff sent out roughly 140 requests to vendors for ACH information, currently the requests were only 
sent to vendors that the city has used more than once in between 2014 and 2015.  Only a few vendors 
have declined to participate.  Lindrud is hoping to send the first ACH payments with the November 
Claims. 

 
Hagen/Engineer Report: 

• CSAH 19 Trail: The contractor will be out near the end of the month to remove and replace curb at 
the driveway apron.  The final walk through with MnDOT has been requested, typically MnDOT is 
out within a few weeks of receiving the request.  Once the walk through and curb are finished the 
project will be closed out.  Messner anticipates the project to be closed out to be near the end of 
November. 

• Historic Bridge:  The contractor has begun to set up for the project.  After the decking and timber 
spans are clear, the abutments will be tuck-pointed, followed by bridge lifting to replace the roller 
bearings and bearing timbers.  There will likely be a delay between the tuck pointing and bridge 
lifting due to the lead time to order needed materials.  Once the bearing timbers and roller bearings 
are replaced the new deck will be installed. 

 
Hagen: 

• Hagen stated at the last FRA meeting members had stated they were not satisfied with KDV as an 
auditor and would like to do an RFP.  KDV was contacted and was unaware that the FRA was 
dissatisfied; Hagen feels they will improve their service.  Hagen further stated that KDV would be 
submitting an engagement letter to be approved by Council for future audits.  If Council is satisfied 
we could commit to three years.  We could also agree to a one year commitment and go out for an 
RFP next year for both the City and FRA audit.  Council consensus was that if the City is happy with 
KDV we should capitalize on locking in a three year rate. 
 

 
 
 

7



Adjournment 
MOTION by Hammerseng to adjourn at 8:25 p.m., seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       _________________________________________ 
       Doug Hammerseng, Acting Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

8



Payments

HANOVER 10/29/15 3:01 PM
Page 1

Current Period: November 2015

$6,410.89Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 11/04/15 ACH
Payment Posted

AEM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLC Ck# 001385E 10/27/2015Refer 1396
Cash Payment $80.00Preperation for US forms 1099 and 1096E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Servi
Invoice

$80.00TotalTransaction Date 10/22/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

BIFFS INC. Ck# 001384E 10/22/2015Refer 1382
Cash Payment $95.00Pheasant Run ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W577803 10/14/2015
Cash Payment $95.00Eagleview ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W577804 10/14/2015
Cash Payment $95.00Mallard ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W577805 10/14/2015
Cash Payment $95.00Cardinal Circle ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W577806 10/14/2015

$380.00TotalTransaction Date 10/19/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

COLLABORATIVE PLANNING LLC Ck# 001397E 10/27/2015Refer 1404
Cash Payment $593.76GreenhouseG 818-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 2015-116 10/27/2015
Cash Payment $593.75General PlanningE 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2015-115 10/27/2015

$1,187.51TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

LINDRUD, ELIZABETH Ck# 001398E 10/27/2015Refer 1397
Cash Payment $124.20Mileage - MNGFOA ConferenceE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 10/26/2015
Cash Payment $180.55Mileage - Advanced Accounting TrainingE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 10/26/2015
Cash Payment $129.85Lodging - Advanced Accounting TraininigE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 10/26/2015

$434.60TotalTransaction Date 10/26/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

WESTSIDE WHOLESALE TIRE & S Ck# 001402E 10/29/2015Refer 1412
Cash Payment $103.78Trailer Mount TireE 100-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 756230 10/27/2015

$103.78TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 001403E 10/29/2015Refer 1414
Cash Payment $55.00Eagleview ParkE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 10/19/2015

$55.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 001404E 10/29/2015Refer 1405
Cash Payment $2,820.00Hennepin CR 19 TrailE 401-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 10/21/2015
Cash Payment $755.50General Engineering ServicesE 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 10/21/2015
Cash Payment $266.00GreenhouseG 818-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 10/21/2015

9



Payments

HANOVER 10/29/15 3:01 PM
Page 2

Current Period: November 2015

Cash Payment $328.50Bridge 92366 RehabilitationE 404-46323-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/21/2015

$4,170.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $6,410.89
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $6,410.89

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $859.76
404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $328.50
401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $2,820.00
100 GENERAL FUND $2,402.63

$6,410.89

10



Payments

HANOVER 10/29/15 3:30 PM
Page 1

Current Period: November 2015

$32,201.13Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 11/04/15 PAY
Payment Posted

AFLAC Ck# 031396  11/4/2015Refer 1411
Cash Payment $80.21October Supplemental InsuranceE 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance
Invoice 237779 10/12/2015
Cash Payment $53.95October Supplemental InsuranceE 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance
Invoice 237779 10/12/2015

$134.16TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

AT&T MOBILITY Ck# 031397  11/4/2015Refer 1410
Cash Payment $138.25PW Phone 9/18/15-10/17/15E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice X10252015 10/17/2015

$138.25TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

CITY OF ST. MICHAEL Ck# 031398  11/4/2015Refer 1402
Cash Payment $4,712.00October SAC Fees 10411 Kalland AveE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/27/2015
Cash Payment $4,712.00October SAC Fees 11585 Erin StE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/27/2015
Cash Payment $4,712.00October SAC Fees 10759 SettlersE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/27/2015

$14,136.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

COLONIAL LIFE Ck# 031399  11/4/2015Refer 1408
Cash Payment $51.85November Supplemental InsurancesE 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance
Invoice 10/22/2015
Cash Payment $49.24November Supplemental InsurancesE 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance
Invoice 10/22/2015
Cash Payment $118.13November Supplemental InsurancesE 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance
Invoice 10/22/2015
Cash Payment $26.68November Supplemental InsurancesE 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance
Invoice 10/22/2015

$245.90TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

DELTA DENTAL Ck# 031400  11/4/2015Refer 1393
Cash Payment $115.80November Dental PremiumsG 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 6221209 10/15/2015

$115.80TotalTransaction Date 10/19/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. Ck# 031401  11/4/2015Refer 1391
Cash Payment $94.98Greenhouse CUP HearingG 818-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 266980 10/15/2015

$94.98TotalTransaction Date 10/19/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

EROSION WORKS Ck# 031402  11/4/2015Refer 1398
Cash Payment $770.00Silt Fence - 10 Acre LotE 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures
Invoice 21615 10/12/2015

$770.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

GOPHER SIGN COMPANY Ck# 031403  11/4/2015Refer 1413
Cash Payment $135.09No Pets Allowed Signs for ParksE 100-43121-226 Sign Repair Materials
Invoice 97020 10/12/2015

11



Payments

HANOVER 10/29/15 3:30 PM
Page 2

Current Period: November 2015

$135.09TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD Ck# 031404  11/4/2015Refer 1403
Cash Payment $2,001.00October WAC Fees 10411 Kalland AveE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/27/2015
Cash Payment $2,001.00October WAC Fees 11585 Erin StE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/27/2015
Cash Payment $2,001.00October WAC Fees 10759 SettlersE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/27/2015

$6,003.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERE Ck# 031405  11/4/2015Refer 1407
Cash Payment $715.00Questions on G.O. Equipment CertificatesE 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 9/30/2015

$715.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC. Ck# 031406  11/4/2015Refer 1383
Cash Payment $468.08Contract Overage Charge 09/17/15-10/16/15E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 2085847 10/12/2015

$468.08TotalTransaction Date 10/19/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

MASTERFILE CORPORATION Ck# 031407  11/4/2015Refer 1400
Cash Payment $400.00Copyright settlementE 100-41435-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/27/2015

$400.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS-BUFFALO Ck# 031408  11/4/2015Refer 1384
Cash Payment $32.74Lion Head Fountain SuppliesE 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont (G
Invoice 96849 10/13/2015
Cash Payment $215.48Cement Hand ToolsE 100-43100-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 96849 10/13/2015
Cash Payment $3.46Lion Head Fountain SupliesE 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont (G
Invoice 96930 10/14/2015

$251.68TotalTransaction Date 10/19/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

MINNESOTA PIPE & EQUIPMENT Ck# 031409  11/4/2015Refer 1399
Cash Payment $1,782.00Water Meter - 8E 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 0346377 10/20/2015

$1,782.00TotalTransaction Date 10/26/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

OMANN BROTHERS INC Ck# 031410  11/4/2015Refer 1385
Cash Payment $154.62AsphaltE 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials
Invoice 11895 10/1/2015

$154.62TotalTransaction Date 10/19/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

PETERSON, KIM Ck# 031411  11/4/2015Refer 1409
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure 10202 3rd St NEE 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/28/2015

$1,000.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 031412  11/4/2015Refer 1394
Cash Payment $3,072.00October Service PeriodE 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 10/13/2015

$3,072.00TotalTransaction Date 10/22/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

12



Payments

HANOVER 10/29/15 3:30 PM
Page 3

Current Period: November 2015

VISA - BANKWEST Ck# 031413  11/4/2015Refer 1398
Cash Payment $175.56Computer paper, printer inkE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 10/19/2015
Cash Payment $99.99Printer - Public WorksE 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnish
Invoice 10/19/2015
Cash Payment $24.29Flash LightE 100-43100-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 10/19/2015
Cash Payment $231.92Lodging - MNGFOA Conference - BrianE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 10/19/2015
Cash Payment $231.92Lodging - MNGFOA Conference - LizE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 10/19/2015
Cash Payment $988.60Lion Head Fountain - CementE 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont (G
Invoice 10/19/2015
Cash Payment $28.00MSFT Online ExchangeE 100-41435-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 10/19/2015

$1,780.28TotalTransaction Date 10/26/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT Ck# 031414  11/4/2015Refer 1397
Cash Payment $499.36Overpayment of Wright County RD 19 trail 086-

090-003
E 401-43123-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 309 10/20/2015

$499.36TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

ZEP SALES & SERVICE Ck# 031415  11/4/2015Refer 1395
Cash Payment $279.03Garbage bags/towelsE 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures
Invoice 9001924863 10/15/2015
Cash Payment $25.90Shipping ChargesE 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures
Invoice 9001924863 10/15/2015

$304.93TotalTransaction Date 10/22/2015 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $32,201.13
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $32,201.13

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $94.98
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $1,000.00
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $14,136.00
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $7,785.00
401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $499.36
100 GENERAL FUND $8,685.79

$32,201.13

13



*Check Summary Register©

HANOVER 10/29/15 3:26 PM
Page 1

November 2015

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  031396 AFLAC 11/4/2015 $134.16 October Supplemental Insurance
Paid Chk#  031397 AT&T MOBILITY 11/4/2015 $138.25 PW Phone 9/18/15-10/17/15
Paid Chk#  031398 CITY OF ST. MICHAEL 11/4/2015 $14,136.00 October SAC Fees 10411 Kalland
Paid Chk#  031399 COLONIAL LIFE 11/4/2015 $245.90 November Supplemental Insuranc
Paid Chk#  031400 Delta Dental of Minnesota 11/4/2015 $115.80 November Dental Premiums
Paid Chk#  031401 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. 11/4/2015 $94.98 Greenhouse CUP Hearing
Paid Chk#  031402 EROSION WORKS 11/4/2015 $770.00 Silt Fence - 10 Acre Lot
Paid Chk#  031403 GOPHER SIGN COMPANY 11/4/2015 $135.09 No Pets Allowed Signs for Park
Paid Chk#  031404 JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD 11/4/2015 $6,003.00 October WAC Fees 10411 Kalland
Paid Chk#  031405 KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTER 11/4/2015 $715.00 Questions on G.O. Equipment Ce
Paid Chk#  031406 LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC. 11/4/2015 $468.08 Contract Overage Charge 09/17/
Paid Chk#  031407 MASTERFILE CORPORATION 11/4/2015 $400.00 Copyright settlement
Paid Chk#  031408 MENARDS-BUFFALO 11/4/2015 $251.68 Lion Head Fountain Supplies
Paid Chk#  031409 MINNESOTA PIPE & EQUIPMENT 11/4/2015 $1,782.00 Water Meter - 8
Paid Chk#  031410 OMANN BROTHERS INC 11/4/2015 $154.62 Asphalt
Paid Chk#  031411 PETERSON, KIM 11/4/2015 $1,000.00 Infrastructure 10202 3rd St NE
Paid Chk#  031412 Randy's Environmental Services 11/4/2015 $3,072.00 October Service Period
Paid Chk#  031413 VISA 11/4/2015 $1,780.28 Computer paper, printer ink
Paid Chk#  031414 WRIGHT COUNTY HIGHWAY DE 11/4/2015 $499.36 Overpayment of Wright County R
Paid Chk#  031415 Acuity Specialty Products, Inc 11/4/2015 $304.93 Garbage bags/towels

Total Checks $32,201.13

FILTER: None

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



Paid Register

HANOVER 10/19/15 11:28 AM
Page 1

Check

Numbe

Employee

Number Employee Name

Pay

Period

Pay Group

Description

Check

Amount

Check

Date Status

500357 000000003 Hagen, Brian S. 22 Bi-Weekly $1,797.13 10/23/2015 Outstanding
500356 000000008 Doboszenski, Jason 22 Bi-Weekly $1,306.98 10/23/2015 Outstanding
500355 000000011 Biren, Amy 22 Bi-Weekly $1,063.44 10/23/2015 Outstanding
500359 000000005 Vogel, Scott F. 22 Bi-Weekly $1,608.78 10/23/2015 Outstanding
500358 000000060 Lindrud, Elizabeth 22 Bi-Weekly $1,174.53 10/23/2015 Outstanding

$6,950.86

24



Employee

Number & Name

Deduction

Amount

Deduction/Benefit 

Code & Description

Benefit

Amount

Deduction/Benefit Register

HANOVER

Pay Group: 01 Bi-Weekly

Pay Periods: 2015(22)

10/19/15 11:29 AM
Page 1

000000011 $186.10Federal001 Biren, Amy

000000008 $137.99Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $242.45Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $140.17Lindrud, Elizabeth

000000005 $171.69Vogel, Scott F.

$878.40Federal

000000011 $79.41State Tax - MN005 Biren, Amy

000000008 $61.87Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $106.67Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $62.65Lindrud, Elizabeth

000000005 $73.89Vogel, Scott F.

$384.49State Tax - MN

000000011 $22.45Medicare049 Biren, Amy

000000008 $25.45Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $36.25Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $23.59Lindrud, Elizabeth

000000005 $31.32Vogel, Scott F.

$139.06Medicare

000000011 $95.98Social Security051 Biren, Amy

000000008 $108.82Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $155.00Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $100.85Lindrud, Elizabeth

000000005 $133.92Vogel, Scott F.

$594.57Social Security

000000011Social Security Benefit $95.98501 Biren, Amy

000000008 $108.82Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $155.00Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $100.85Lindrud, Elizabeth

000000005 $133.92Vogel, Scott F.

$594.57Social Security Benefit

000000011Medicare Benefit $22.45502 Biren, Amy

000000008 $25.45Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $36.25Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $23.59Lindrud, Elizabeth

25



Employee

Number & Name

Deduction

Amount

Deduction/Benefit 

Code & Description

Benefit

Amount

Deduction/Benefit Register

HANOVER

Pay Group: 01 Bi-Weekly

Pay Periods: 2015(22)

10/19/15 11:29 AM
Page 2

000000005Medicare Benefit $31.32502 Vogel, Scott F.

$139.06Medicare Benefit

$1,996.52 $733.63Grand Total

26



Employee

Number & Name

Deduction

Amount

Deduction/Benefit 

Code & Description

Benefit

Amount

Deduction/Benefit Register

HANOVER

Pay Group: 01 Bi-Weekly

Pay Periods: 2015(22)

10/19/15 11:30 AM
Page 1

000000011 $100.62PERA052 Biren, Amy

000000008 $114.09Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $162.50Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $124.80Lindrud, Elizabeth

000000005 $140.40Vogel, Scott F.

$642.41PERA

000000011PERA ER $116.10503 Biren, Amy

000000008 $131.64Doboszenski, Jason

000000003 $187.50Hagen, Brian S.

000000060 $144.00Lindrud, Elizabeth

000000005 $162.00Vogel, Scott F.

$741.24PERA ER

$642.41 $741.24Grand Total

27



10/29/15 3:34 PM

Cash Balances

HANOVER
Page 1

November 2015

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $704,764.82 $0.00 $11,088.42 $693,676.40

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $33,710.84 $0.00 $0.00 $33,710.84

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $97,482.72 $0.00 $0.00 $97,482.72

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $212,582.20 $0.00 $0.00 $212,582.20

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $52,715.61 $0.00 $0.00 $52,715.61

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND -$108,203.15 $0.00 $0.00 -$108,203.15

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES -$19,042.42 $0.00 $0.00 -$19,042.42

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $447,396.91 $0.00 $0.00 $447,396.91

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $779,218.18 $0.00 $3,319.36 $775,898.82

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $234,393.79 $0.00 $0.00 $234,393.79

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $139,949.21 $0.00 $0.00 $139,949.21

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $42,896.13 $0.00 $328.50 $42,567.63

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $8,634.13 $0.00 $0.00 $8,634.13

408 8TH ST CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

411 CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $55,585.32 $0.00 $0.00 $55,585.32

412 CROW RIVER CROSSING PROJ FD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

416 RIVER RD RECON FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $51,873.12 $0.00 $0.00 $51,873.12

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $505,027.20 $0.00 $0.00 $505,027.20

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $738,126.16 $0.00 $7,785.00 $730,341.16

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $216,708.81 $0.00 $14,136.00 $202,572.81

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $120,693.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,693.00

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $404,450.82 $0.00 $0.00 $404,450.82

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,706,710.37 $0.00 $0.00 $1,706,710.37

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $548,591.17 $0.00 $0.00 $548,591.17

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $145,926.71 $0.00 $0.00 $145,926.71

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND -$13,476.50 $0.00 $0.00 -$13,476.50

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $31,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,750.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $41,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $18,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $17,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $6,465.10 $0.00 $954.74 $5,510.36

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,543.63 $0.00 $0.00 $3,543.63

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $11,782.28 $0.00 $0.00 $11,782.28

900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,219,256.16 $0.00 $38,612.02 $7,180,644.14

28



10/29/15 3:35 PM

Revenue Budget by Source

HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

November
2015 Amt

2015
YTD Amt

2015 YTD
Budget

2015 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $572,600.36 $995,728.00 $423,127.64 57.51%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $47,812.00 $95,624.00 $47,812.00 50.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $6,320.51 $10,000.00 $3,679.49 63.21%

$0.00 $626,732.87 $1,101,352.00 $474,619.13 56.91%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $7,155.00 $5,000.00 -$2,155.00 143.10%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $450.00 $300.00 -$150.00 150.00%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $2,146.55 $2,000.00 -$146.55 107.33%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $11.25 $80.00 $68.75 14.06%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $66,511.30 $106,964.00 $40,452.70 62.18%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $3,403.20 $6,000.00 $2,596.80 56.72%

SERVICE R 100-34740 Park & Rec Concessions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $2,805.21 $2,000.00 -$805.21 140.26%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $1,950.00 $2,000.00 $50.00 97.50%

$0.00 $84,432.51 $124,344.00 $39,911.49 67.90%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $7,964.80 $0.00 -$7,964.80 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $11,522.03 $0.00 -$11,522.03 0.00%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $6,057.29 $1,000.00 -$5,057.29 605.73%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $2,731.46 $7,000.00 $4,268.54 39.02%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $4,345.00 $0.00 -$4,345.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $9,450.00 $7,000.00 -$2,450.00 135.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $62.62 $0.00 -$62.62 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $42,133.20 $21,000.00 -$21,133.20 200.63%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $10,370.00 $10,300.00 -$70.00 100.68%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $262.00 $100.00 -$162.00 262.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $120,128.52 $120,000.00 -$128.52 100.11%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $200.00 $100.00 -$100.00 200.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,000.00 33.33%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $27.00 $50.00 $23.00 54.00%

$0.00 $131,487.52 $132,350.00 $862.48 99.35%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $19,377.50 $38,755.00 $19,377.50 50.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $52,929.50 $105,859.00 $52,929.50 50.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $169.50 $339.00 $169.50 50.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $30,854.78 $24,000.00 -$6,854.78 128.56%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $7,059.99 $4,600.00 -$2,459.99 153.48%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $13,341.50 $1,500.00 -$11,841.50 889.43%

$0.00 $123,732.77 $175,053.00 $51,320.23 70.68%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $2,389.30 $1,500.00 -$889.30 159.29%

$0.00 $2,389.30 $1,500.00 -$889.30 159.29%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $1,010,908.17 $1,555,599.00 $544,690.83 64.99%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

29



10/29/15 3:35 PM

Expenditure Budget Report

HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2015
Amt

2015
YTD Amt

2015 YTD
Budget

2015 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $5,025.82 $10,500.00 $5,474.18 47.86%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $330.64 $651.00 $320.36 50.79%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $73.00 $152.00 $79.00 48.03%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $74.65 $75.00 $0.35 99.53%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $365.00 $450.00 $85.00 81.11%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $9,654.40 $7,000.00 -$2,654.40 137.92%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $61.24 $1,000.00 $938.76 6.12%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $2,239.84 $5,000.00 $2,760.16 44.80%

$0.00 $17,824.59 $24,828.00 $7,003.41 71.79%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $161.27 $160.00 -$1.27 100.79%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-160 Liability Insurance Emp $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $21.06 $100.00 $78.94 21.06%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $182.33 $6,010.00 $5,827.67 3.03%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $62,033.30 $72,588.00 $10,554.70 85.46%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $4,932.02 $5,400.00 $467.98 91.33%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $4,077.13 $4,500.00 $422.87 90.60%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $953.52 $1,100.00 $146.48 86.68%

CITYADM E 100-41400-131 Employer Paid Health $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-132 Employer Paid HSA $0.00 $3,038.17 $3,360.00 $321.83 90.42%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $383.55 $360.00 -$23.55 106.54%

CITYADM E 100-41400-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $335.70 $350.00 $14.30 95.91%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $129.45 $4,446.38 $3,600.00 -$846.38 123.51%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,309.80 $1,000.00 -$309.80 130.98%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $400.00 $500.00 $100.00 80.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$129.45 $81,909.57 $92,758.00 $10,848.43 88.30%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $44,835.18 $54,043.00 $9,207.82 82.96%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $3,217.32 $4,100.00 $882.68 78.47%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $3,234.74 $3,400.00 $165.26 95.14%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $756.48 $800.00 $43.52 94.56%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-131 Employer Paid Health $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-132 Employer Paid HSA $0.00 $2,118.50 $2,580.00 $461.50 82.11%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $898.85 $700.00 -$198.85 128.41%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $357.00 $1,428.00 $1,071.00 25.00%
30



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2015
Amt

2015
YTD Amt

2015 YTD
Budget

2015 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
10/29/15 3:35 PM

Expenditure Budget Report

HANOVER

CLERICAL E 100-41430-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $210.63 $250.00 $39.37 84.25%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $51.85 $6,915.05 $5,412.00 -$1,503.05 127.77%

$51.85 $62,543.75 $72,713.00 $10,169.25 86.01%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $420.00 $1,500.00 $1,080.00 28.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-306 Dues & Subscriptions $28.00 $455.43 $300.00 -$155.43 151.81%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $400.00 $787.25 $1,000.00 $212.75 78.73%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $898.44 $1,276.96 $1,500.00 $223.04 85.13%

$1,326.44 $2,939.64 $4,600.00 $1,660.36 63.91%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $14,400.00 $24,960.00 $10,560.00 57.69%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $1,080.00 $1,900.00 $820.00 56.84%

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $874.61 $1,500.00 $625.39 58.31%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $204.55 $400.00 $195.45 51.14%

ACCTING E 100-41530-132 Employer Paid HSA $0.00 $656.31 $0.00 -$656.31 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 -$150.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $335.70 $350.00 $14.30 95.91%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $118.13 $1,757.78 $2,000.00 $242.22 87.89%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $35,032.78 $38,500.00 $3,467.22 90.99%

$118.13 $54,491.73 $69,610.00 $15,118.27 78.28%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $23,400.00 $27,000.00 $3,600.00 86.67%

$0.00 $23,400.00 $27,000.00 $3,600.00 86.67%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $17,609.96 $17,600.00 -$9.96 100.06%

$0.00 $17,609.96 $17,600.00 -$9.96 100.06%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $175.56 $2,670.02 $4,900.00 $2,229.98 54.49%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $14.75 $100.00 $85.25 14.75%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $4,238.99 $2,500.00 -$1,738.99 169.56%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $468.08 $2,065.81 $6,800.00 $4,734.19 30.38%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $1,863.27 $1,500.00 -$363.27 124.22%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $99.99 $209.98 $4,000.00 $3,790.02 5.25%

$743.63 $11,062.82 $19,800.00 $8,737.18 55.87%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $3,244.98 $4,000.00 $755.02 81.12%

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $3,244.98 $4,000.00 $755.02 81.12%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $715.00 $12,935.65 $21,152.00 $8,216.35 61.16%

$715.00 $12,935.65 $21,152.00 $8,216.35 61.16%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $593.75 $16,333.20 $17,000.00 $666.80 96.08%

$593.75 $16,333.20 $17,000.00 $666.80 96.08%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $617.12 $5,000.00 $4,382.88 12.34%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $3,834.36 $10,000.00 $6,165.64 38.34%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $250.00 $300.00 $50.00 83.33%31



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2015
Amt

2015
YTD Amt

2015 YTD
Budget

2015 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
10/29/15 3:35 PM

Expenditure Budget Report

HANOVER

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $5,298.24 $8,400.00 $3,101.76 63.07%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $0.00 $2,760.61 $5,500.00 $2,739.39 50.19%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $220.00 $7,000.00 $6,780.00 3.14%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $6,260.83 $9,000.00 $2,739.17 69.56%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $2,746.85 $5,000.00 $2,253.15 54.94%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $1,928.59 $2,400.00 $471.41 80.36%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $120.50 $500.00 $379.50 24.10%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $1,074.93 $5,110.60 $5,000.00 -$110.60 102.21%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $215.60 $2,500.00 $2,284.40 8.62%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $1,262.78 $1,000.00 -$262.78 126.28%

$1,074.93 $30,626.08 $61,600.00 $30,973.92 49.72%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $755.50 $10,897.00 $25,000.00 $14,103.00 43.59%

$755.50 $10,897.00 $25,000.00 $14,103.00 43.59%Dept 41950 Engineer

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $348.07 $250.00 -$98.07 139.23%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $35,912.53 $25,200.00 -$10,712.53 142.51%

$0.00 $36,260.60 $25,450.00 -$10,810.60 142.48%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $435.42 $500.00 $64.58 87.08%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $372.02 $2,000.00 $1,627.98 18.60%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $807.44 $3,250.00 $2,442.56 24.84%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $49,910.77 $69,335.00 $19,424.23 71.98%

$0.00 $49,910.77 $69,335.00 $19,424.23 71.98%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $78,858.29 $94,170.00 $15,311.71 83.74%

$0.00 $78,858.29 $94,170.00 $15,311.71 83.74%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $34,340.00 $34,340.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $2,129.00 $2,129.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $515.00 $515.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $22.21 $0.00 -$22.21 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $10,187.36 $10,000.00 -$187.36 101.87%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $17.04 $200.00 $182.96 8.52%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $4,037.50 $4,000.00 -$37.50 100.94%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $572.29 $950.00 $377.71 60.24%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $2,370.08 $0.00 -$2,370.08 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $88.50 $10,000.00 $9,911.50 0.89%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $17,294.98 $62,134.00 $44,839.02 27.83%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $1,007.78 $5,500.00 $4,492.22 18.32%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $782.14 $1,500.00 $717.86 52.14%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $850.00 0.00%32



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2015
Amt

2015
YTD Amt

2015 YTD
Budget

2015 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
10/29/15 3:35 PM

Expenditure Budget Report

HANOVER

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.00 $5,800.74 $4,500.00 -$1,300.74 128.91%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $835.79 $5,000.00 $4,164.21 16.72%

$0.00 $8,426.45 $17,350.00 $8,923.55 48.57%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $3,773.01 $7,500.00 $3,726.99 50.31%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $447.61 $1,500.00 $1,052.39 29.84%

$0.00 $4,220.62 $9,000.00 $4,779.38 46.90%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $2,891.94 $5,000.00 $2,108.06 57.84%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $3,835.28 $9,000.00 $5,164.72 42.61%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $5,035.47 $7,465.00 $2,429.53 67.45%

$0.00 $11,762.69 $23,465.00 $11,702.31 50.13%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $179.65 $1,650.00 $1,470.35 10.89%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $8,527.97 $3,500.00 -$5,027.97 243.66%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $290.52 $800.00 $509.48 36.32%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $2,843.05 $5,000.00 $2,156.95 56.86%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $2,454.49 $2,600.00 $145.51 94.40%

$0.00 $14,295.68 $13,725.00 -$570.68 104.16%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $2,000.00 $29,500.00 $27,500.00 6.78%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $80.00 $6,580.00 $6,000.00 -$580.00 109.67%

$80.00 $8,580.00 $35,500.00 $26,920.00 24.17%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $29,526.17 $50,000.00 $20,473.83 59.05%

$0.00 $29,526.17 $50,000.00 $20,473.83 59.05%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $185.00 $500.00 $315.00 37.00%

$0.00 $185.00 $500.00 $315.00 37.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $50.00 $150.00 $100.00 33.33%

$0.00 $50.00 $150.00 $100.00 33.33%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $77,177.65 $98,000.00 $20,822.35 78.75%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $603.56 $0.00 -$603.56 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $4,554.75 $5,500.00 $945.25 82.81%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $6,261.76 $7,400.00 $1,138.24 84.62%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $5,396.48 $6,400.00 $1,003.52 84.32%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $1,262.07 $1,500.00 $237.93 84.14%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-132 Employer Paid HSA $0.00 $2,638.75 $2,717.00 $78.25 97.12%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $1,573.88 $1,532.00 -$41.88 102.73%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $238.10 $300.00 $61.90 79.37%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $10,797.05 $7,500.00 -$3,297.05 143.96%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $80.63 $13,144.50 $14,664.00 $1,519.50 89.64%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $500.00 66.67%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
33



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2015
Amt

2015
YTD Amt

2015 YTD
Budget

2015 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
10/29/15 3:35 PM

Expenditure Budget Report

HANOVER

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $138.25 $1,489.79 $2,000.00 $510.21 74.49%

$218.88 $126,138.34 $149,013.00 $22,874.66 84.65%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

HWYROAD E 100-43100-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $5,226.16 $10,000.00 $4,773.84 52.26%

HWYROAD E 100-43100-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $932.83 $5,000.00 $4,067.17 18.66%

HWYROAD E 100-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $103.78 $4,235.08 $6,000.00 $1,764.92 70.58%

HWYROAD E 100-43100-240 Small Tools and Minor $239.77 $1,750.15 $2,500.00 $749.85 70.01%

HWYROAD E 100-43100-260 Uniforms $0.00 $474.50 $2,000.00 $1,525.50 23.73%

HWYROAD E 100-43100-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $8,276.00 $3,000.00 -$5,276.00 275.87%

HWYROAD E 100-43100-325 Taxes $0.00 $39.00 $200.00 $161.00 19.50%

$343.55 $20,933.72 $28,700.00 $7,766.28 72.94%Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $154.62 $71,285.38 $71,000.00 -$285.38 100.40%

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-226 Sign Repair Materials $135.09 $4,065.33 $7,000.00 $2,934.67 58.08%

$289.71 $75,350.71 $78,000.00 $2,649.29 96.60%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $9,712.82 $12,500.00 $2,787.18 77.70%

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $9,712.82 $13,000.00 $3,287.18 74.71%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $14,999.93 $15,000.00 $0.07 100.00%

$0.00 $14,999.93 $15,000.00 $0.07 100.00%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $19,120.23 $27,000.00 $7,879.77 70.82%

$0.00 $19,120.23 $27,000.00 $7,879.77 70.82%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $1,784.00 $2,000.00 $216.00 89.20%

$0.00 $1,784.00 $2,000.00 $216.00 89.20%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,072.00 $29,943.64 $35,000.00 $5,056.36 85.55%

$3,072.00 $29,943.64 $35,000.00 $5,056.36 85.55%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 43260 Weed Control

WEEDCTRL E 100-43260-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

WEEDCTRL E 100-43260-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43260 Weed Control

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $3,393.51 $7,250.00 $3,856.49 46.81%

$0.00 $3,393.51 $7,250.00 $3,856.49 46.81%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-160 Liability Insurance Emp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $4,137.33 $5,000.00 $862.67 82.75%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $2,348.66 $3,300.00 $951.34 71.17%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $55.00 $1,539.44 $1,100.00 -$439.44 139.95%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $1,024.80 $1,654.12 $6,000.00 $4,345.88 27.57%
34



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2015
Amt

2015
YTD Amt

2015 YTD
Budget

2015 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
10/29/15 3:35 PM

Expenditure Budget Report

HANOVER

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $9,015.16 $9,000.00 -$15.16 100.17%

PARKS E 100-45200-441 Community Garden $0.00 $179.49 $1,000.00 $820.51 17.95%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $380.00 $6,020.32 $7,000.00 $979.68 86.00%

$1,459.80 $24,894.52 $32,400.00 $7,505.48 76.83%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $3,500.00 $7,000.00 $3,500.00 50.00%

$0.00 $3,500.00 $7,000.00 $3,500.00 50.00%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $8,528.59 $5,000.00 -$3,528.59 170.57%

$0.00 $8,528.59 $5,000.00 -$3,528.59 170.57%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $207,300.00 $269,000.00 $61,700.00 77.06%

$0.00 $207,300.00 $269,000.00 $61,700.00 77.06%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$10,972.62 $1,151,780.00 $1,537,063.00 $385,283.00 74.93%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

35



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 4th 
day of November, 2015.   
 
The following Council Members were present:  Kauffman, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek. 
 
The following Council Members were absent:    Vajda. 
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ______ and seconded by ________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-04-15-72 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION FROM HANOVER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION 

 
WHEREAS, the Hanover Athletic Association have donated $700 to the Hanover Fire Department to be 
used towards Fire Safety Week supplies. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, hereby 
accepts the donation of $700 from the Hanover Athletic Association. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council expresses its thanks and appreciation for the donation 
from the Hanover Athletic Association. 
  
 
Council members voting in favor:  Kauffman, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
Opposed or abstained:  None 
 
Adopted by the city Council this 4th day of November, 2015. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

36



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Chris 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 4th 
day of November, 2015.   
 
The following Council Members were present:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
The following Council Members were absent:   None   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-04-15-73 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSAL FROM WSB & ASSOCIATES 
FOR PREPARATION OF DOCUMENTS NEEDED FOR SALE OF LAND 

 
WHEREAS, the City has been in communication with a local business to sell approximately 5 acres of land 
from parcel number 108-500-363226; and 
 
WHEREAS, a new legal description of the parcel would be required; and 
 
WHEREAS, WSB & Associates has submitted a proposal to prepare the necessary documents required to 
complete the lot subdivision and sale of the land. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, hereby 
approves the proposal as attached to prepare required documents for subdivision and sale of a portion of 
City owned property. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
Opposed or abstained:  None 
 
Adopted by the city Council this 4th day of November, 2015. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

37



 
 
 
 
  engineering planning environmental construction    477 Temperance Street 
                                                                                                                                                                          St. Paul, MN 55101 
    Tel:  651-286-8450    
         Fax: 651-286-8488 
 
October 27, 2015 
 
Mr. Brian Hagen 
City of Hanover 
112505th Street NE 
Hanover, MN 55341 
 
Re: Proposal for Professional Services – Simple Subdivision   
 City of Hanover, MN 
  
Dear Mr. Hagen: 
 
Per your request, WSB and Associates is submitting this proposal for professional services related to the 
subdivision of PID 108500363226 owned by the City of Hanover.   
 
Scope of Services 
The proposed scope for subdividing a parcel includes the following:  
 

1. Project Management - WSB & Associates, Inc. will coordinate with the survey team and sub-
consultants providing the title reports ensuring these tasks are completed in a timely manner to 
maintain the project schedule.  The project manager will supervise the required tasks and 
communicate the project status with the City.    

 
2. Survey – WSB staff will prepare the base map which will include spotting all plats and existing 

easements for the entire project.  Our staff will prepare a certificate of survey as wells as provide 
legal descriptions for the two newly formed parcels. 
 
 

Sub-Consultant: 
 

1. Title Reports – O & E Report will be provided for the parcel impacted as part of the project.  If 
the City elects to purchase title commitments and the insurance for these commitments, that 
would be a costs paid directly by the City and is not included as part of this estimate. 
 

ASSUMPTIONS 
1. This estimate assumes O & E title report will be needed on PID 108500363226.   
2. That the subdivision of the parcel maybe completed through a “Simple Subdivision-Certificate of 

Survey.” 
3. WSB is not negotiating the sale of any property.   

 
CITY TASKS: 

• Record Conveyance documents. 
 

 
FEE PROPOSAL 
The cost to provide the scope of services outlined in this proposal is an estimated fee of $3,000.00.   

 
 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 
 wsbeng.com  
 
   

38



October 15, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
Our proposed fee for each of the tasks is as follows:    
WSB Professional Services      

Project Management  ........................................................       $     250.00 
Survey Services……………… ........................................       $  2,500.00 
Total Estimate for WSB Professional Services       $  2,750.00 
 

*The estimate above includes overhead and profit and all costs associated with word processing, vehicle 
mileage, cell phones, reproduction of common correspondence and mailing.  
 
Sub-Consultant Services  

Title Work  .......................................................................       $    250.00 
                                                                                           

 
Total Estimate for Professional Services ............................       $ 3,000.00  
 
Summary 
If this proposal is acceptable to you, please have the City block of this letter signed and return a copy to 
WSB.  Receipt of an executed copy will be WSB’s authorization to proceed.   
 
We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to continue to working with the City of Hanover and look 
forward to assisting the City with the completion of this project.  If you have any questions, please call 
me at 651-286-8455. 
 
Sincerely, 
WSB & Associates, Inc. 

 
Benjamin Barker   
Right of Way Specialist 
 
ACCEPTED BY: 
City of Hanover, MN 
 
Name        
 
Title        
 
Date        
 

   

39



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Chris 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 4th 
day of November, 2015.   
 
The following Council Members were present:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
The following Council Members were absent:   None   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-04-15-74 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THREE YEAR AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER 

 
WHEREAS, the City in the past has contracted with KERN, DEWENTER, VIERE, LTD. (KDV) to perform the 
annual independent audit of Hanover’s financial statements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the most recent contract with KDV expired after the 2014 annual audit; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has been satisfied with the service received from KDV and wishes to engage in a three 
year contract for years ending 2015, 2016, and 2017 in the amount of $20,900 per year for the basic 
financial statements. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, hereby 
approves the engagement letter as attached to hire Bergan KDV, formally KDV, to conduct Hanover’s 
independent audit of the financial statements for years ending 2015, 2016, and 2017. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
Opposed or abstained:  None 
 
Adopted by the city Council this 4th day of November, 2015. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



Survey may be completed online at hanovermn.org or  
Mail to City of Hanover, 11250 5th Street NE, Hanover MN  55341 

1 
 

Hanover Residents 
Park Board Survey 2015 

 
 
Parks 
 
How long have you been a resident of Hanover? 
 
 0 - 2 years       3 - 7 years      7 years or more  
 
 
How much of a factor was the neighborhood park when purchasing your home? 
 
High value (5) (4) (3) (2)) (1) Low value 
 
 
For which park(s) are you completing this survey? 

o Settler’s Park – Community Park 
o Eagle View Park – Neighborhood Park 
o Pheasant Run Park – Neighborhood Park 
o Cardinal Circle Park – Neighborhood Park 
o Mallard’s Landing Park – Neighborhood Park 
o Bridgeview Park – Neighborhood Park 
o None, our neighborhood doesn’t have a park 

 
 
Are you satisfied with your park and its amenities? 
 
 
Would you like to see new playground equipment purchased and if so, please provide examples. 
 
 
In considering playground equipment for your park, which age group(s) should it be geared towards?  
 
 
If replacement of playground equipment were an option, how should the Park Board prioritize the parks? 

 
 
If you see the potential or existence of a problem in any of our Hanover parks, would you take the time to 
notify the city?   
 
 
Did you know that the Hanover Athletic Association and the Park Board are two separate entities?     Yes      No 
 
 
Are there particular activities the Park Board should consider for 2016? 

59



Survey may be completed online at hanovermn.org or  
Mail to City of Hanover, 11250 5th Street NE, Hanover MN  55341 

2 
 

 
Overall, are you satisfied with your neighborhood park? 
 
 
Do you feel that children are safe in Hanover parks? 
 
 
Do you see the gazebos or park shelters being used regularly? 
 
 
If funds were available, is there something you would like changed about your park or any of the other parks? 
  
 
 Excellent Above   Average    Below  Poor 
        (5)   Average (4)     (3) Average (2)     (1) 
General condition of park/facility you frequent  
(Well-maintained i.e., weeds, grass, equipment)  
 
Cleanliness of park facility 
 
Cleanliness of restrooms if applicable 
 
Accessibility 
 
Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
Did you know the Hanover Athletic Association and the Park Board are two separate entities?     Yes      No 
 

 
Do you think the new bike trails that connect Hanover to other communities was a worthwhile project and 
does it bring value to our community?  
 
 
Do you see people using the bike/walking trails regularly? 
 
 
Would you like to see benches placed at certain locations along the trails?   
 
 
Does Hanover need more waste receptacles in the parks? 
 
 

60



Survey may be completed online at hanovermn.org or  
Mail to City of Hanover, 11250 5th Street NE, Hanover MN  55341 

3 
 

 
 
 

 
Community Events 
 
Which community events organized by the Park Board do you and your family attend? 
 

o Easter Egg Hunt 
o Reading in the Park 
o Concert in the Park 
o Zoomobile 
o Movie in the Park 
 

Are there particular activities the Park Board should consider for 2016? 
 
When considering new or alternative events for our community, here are a few examples and we would like to 
get your thoughts on these and your suggestions for new events: 
 

o Family/Community Game Night 
o Family/Community Bicycling Day 
o Family/Community Walk-a-Thon to support…good health, getting outdoors, spending time together 
o Bring Oktoberfest back 
o City of Hanover Ski Day – rent a bus 
o Christmas Tree lighting ceremony in Settlers’ Park with hot chocolate,  cider, cookies 
o Other ideas - please provide:  

   
 

61



Survey may be completed online at hanovermn.org or  
Mail to City of Hanover, 11250 5th Street NE, Hanover MN  55341 

4 
 

Settler’s Park 

We have a few more important questions so please stay with us. You’re almost done! Do the baseball fields at 
Settler’s Park meet the needs of the community? 
 

In considering additional playground equipment for Settler’s Park, which age group(s) should it be geared 
towards? 

 

Do you have any suggestions for future enhancements at Settler’s Park? If so, please share with us. 

 

Settler’s Park provides many opportunities for Hanover residents to enjoy getting to know one another. It 
serves as our community gathering place offering athletic fields, playgrounds, picnic shelter, and large open 
area just to mention a few and on the east side of City Hall, a community garden.  

An idea presented to the Park Board, was to consider creating the Community Garden at Settler’s Park to be 
more of a destination for residents and non-residents. This would begin by adding more of a variety of 
perennials, shrubs, and annuals to the existing gardens and creating more of a showcase garden experience to 
host events such as weddings, concerts, plays, and the list goes on. The goal would be to receive enough 
revenue from events to maintain the landscape. 
 
 
Would you like to see a band shell built in Settler’s Park on the east side of City Hall?   
 
 
In considering playground equipment for Settler’s Park, which age group(s) should it be geared towards?  
 
 
Were you aware that outdoor weddings are currently held at Settler’s Park, and the community room at the 
City can be rented for events?                       Yes              No 
 
 
Do you think investing into Settler’s Park as a unique outdoor venue would be good for Hanover? 
 
 
Do you know any gardeners who would enjoy volunteering his/her time to maintain future gardens in the 
community park? 
 
 
Do you have perennials you would like to donate to our community park?  If so, please contact the city office. 
 
 
Do you think your neighborhood might like to sponsor a garden in Settler’s Park?     Yes       No 
 

62



Survey may be completed online at hanovermn.org or  
Mail to City of Hanover, 11250 5th Street NE, Hanover MN  55341 

5 
 

 
Would you be interested in participating in fundraisers not connected with the City of Hanover to get things 
rolling forward for a band shell? 
 
 
When there is an opening for a member on the City of Hanover’s Park Board, would you be interested in 
joining?  If so, ask for an application by contacting City Hall at 763-497-3777 or cityhall@ci.hanover.mn.us. 
 
 
Thank you for completing our survey and providing valuable input into future community events and park 
planning. 

 
City of Hanover’s Park Board, 
 
Have all members sign paper survey and electronic survey on City’s website. 
 
Dee Zajicek, Chairperson 
Mat Boie, Vice Chairperson 
Arlee Anderson 
Abby Peterson 
Tom Gleason 
 
Enclosed: postage paid envelope for reply 
  

63

mailto:cityhall@ci.hanover.mn.us


   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 
PO Box 251 

Medina, MN  55340 
763-473-0569 

Memorandum 

Date: October 22, 2015 

To: Planning Commission 

From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Greenhouse – 10875 Settlers Lane North 

The City has received applications for a Conditional Use Permit, amendment to existing Planned Unit 
Development and site plan.   

Overview of Request  

The subject property is a lot of record in the Bridges at Hanover.  It is zoned R-1A with a Planned 
Unit Development overlay. 

The building consists of 16,614 square feet on two levels, with 21 surface parking stalls.  The total 
parcel size is approximately 6.44 acres.   

Previous concept plans for this project showed two 24-unit buildings on the site.  The builder has since 
decided to construct only one building.  As such the application and resulting recommendations reflect 
the current submitted plans containing only the one building. 

In the existing Planned Unit Development (PUD), a 75-unit senior housing facility was required to be 
constructed on this property. The proposed building containing 24 units is smaller than currently 
required and hence is not in compliance with the requirements of the existing PUD, which is why an 
amendment to the PUD is under consideration. 

Under the current zoning ordinance, senior housing would be permitted as a Conditional Use in this 
zoning district. 

The City currently owns the property, and has a purchase agreement to sell the property to the 
Developer. 

The project has been reviewed by City staff, the City Planner, and City Engineer. 

 

Amendment to Existing Planned Unit Development 

The existing original/approved plans for the Bridges at Hanover call for a 75-unit senior 
housing facility to be located on this site, along with associated parking and possibly a 

64



Greenhouse – 10875 Settlers Lane North 

10/29/2015  2 

daycare facility.  The proposed plans for a 24-unit senior facility is much less intense for the 
neighborhood. 

The City previously coordinated with the Bridges at Hanover HOA to obtain an easement for 
access to this parcel across a strip of land that the HOA owns that lies between the Settlers 
Lane and the property.  Access to this site is proposed to be located within the easement area. 

The original development also included plans for a trail to be constructed on Outlot H.   

Staff has reviewed and determined that a reduction in size of the facility in terms of number 
of units, height, and building footprint are more compatible with the neighborhood than the 
existing approved PUD. 

In order to amend the Planned Unit Development, the City must make various findings 
related to the proposed use as follows: 

1. The consistency of the proposed PUD with the comprehensive plan.  
Staff  Note:  The proposed PUD amendment is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

2. The extent to which the proposed PUD is designed to form a desirable and unified 
environment within its own boundaries in terms of relationship of structure and open 
space, circulation patterns, visual character and sufficiency of drainage and utilities.  

Staff Note:  This is an amendment to an existing PUD which was found by the 
2000 City Council to meet this condition.  The proposed amendment reduces the 
number of senior living units on the property. 

3. The extent to which the proposed uses will be compatible with present and planned uses 
in the surrounding area.  

Staff Note:  This is an amendment to an existing PUD which was found by the 
2000 City Council to be compatible with planned uses in the surrounding area.  
Nearby residents who purchased their properties after the original PUD was 
approved but prior to the present time do not desire to see a senior living facility 
on this property of any type.  However, when comparing the 75-unit facility with 
the proposed 24-unit facility, the 24-unit facility will be of a smaller scale and 
will have less impact generally than a larger facility. 

4. That any exceptions to this article are justified by the design or the development.  
Staff Note:  No exceptions are requested. 

5. The sufficiency of each planned unit development phase’s size, composition, and 
arrangement in order that its construction, and operation is feasible without dependence 
upon subsequent phases.  

Staff Note:  This is an amendment to an existing PUD and is not applicable as the 
development is nearly complete. 

6. The burden or impact created by the PUD on parks, schools, streets, and other public 
facilities and utilities.  

Staff Note:  The proposed amendment results in a decreased burden on public 
facilities as compared to the approved PUD. 

7. The impact of the PUD on environmental quality and on the reasonable enjoyment of 
the surrounding properties. 

65



Greenhouse – 10875 Settlers Lane North 

10/29/2015  3 

Staff Note:  The residents in the Bridges at Hanover have testified that the 
construction of senior housing in their neighborhood would infringe on the 
enjoyment of their properties. 

 

Conditional Use Permit 

In order to grant a Conditional Use Permit, the City must make various findings related to the 
proposed use as follows: 

1. The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools, streets and other 
public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area.    

Staff Note:  The proposed reduction in units from 75 to 24 will create less of a 
burden on parks, schools, and streets which serve the area. 

2. The use will be sufficiently compatible or separated by distance or screening from 
adjacent agricultural or residentially zoned or used land so that existing homes will not be 
depreciated in value and there will be no deterrence to development of vacant land.  

Staff Note:  The proposed project has been designed in such a way as to be more 
architecturally similar to a home than to a traditional senior living apartment 
building.  The scale of the building has also been reduced from the original PUD 
plan for the neighborhood. 

3. The structure and site shall have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect upon 
adjacent residential properties.  

Staff Note:  The structures appearance is compatible with the surrounding single-
family and townhome land uses. 

4. The use, in the opinion of the City Council, is reasonably related to the overall needs of 
the City and to the existing land use.  

Staff Note:  The lot proposed for this use was originally planned for by the City 
Council to contain a 75-unit senior living facility.   

5. The use is consistent with the purposes of the zoning code and the purposes of the zoning 
district in which the applicant intends to locate the proposed use.  

Staff Note:  The R-1A zoning district allows for this use as a Conditional Use. 
6. The use is not in conflict with the Comprehensive Plan of the City.  

Staff Note:  The use is not in conflict with the Comprehensive Plan, which 
supports the inclusion of various housing types serving all stages of the life-cycle.  
Hanover currently does not have housing suitable for this life-cycle. 

7. The use will not cause traffic hazard or congestion.  
Staff Note:  Due to the small scale of the facility, a traffic impact study has not 
been completed.  Staff has determined that the anticipated traffic will not cause a 
traffic hazard or congestion. 

8. Existing homes and/or businesses nearby will not be adversely affected because of 
curtailment of customer trade brought about by intrusion of noise, glare or general 
unsightliness. 

Staff Note:  Staff does not anticipate that the proposed use will bring noise, 
glare, or general unsightliness.  On occasion, emergency response vehicles 
may turn on their sirens when approaching or leaving the facility.  However, 

66



Greenhouse – 10875 Settlers Lane North 

10/29/2015  4 

this situation is not anticipated to occur unless there are other vehicles in the 
area at the same time. 

 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommended approval (4-1) of the Amendment to the PUD, Conditional 
Use Permit, and site plan with the following conditions: 

1. An 8 foot bituminous trail meeting City standards shall be constructed on Outlot H, 
Bridges of Hanover in locations that are adjacent to Lot 40, Block 8, Bridges at Hanover at 
the sole expense of the Developer.  Plans shall be prepared by the Developer and 
submitted to the City Engineer for review. 

2. The site plans for the project shall be amended to show the following: 

a. A sidewalk from the building to the trail. 

b. A landscape plan showing the location, species, and size of all plant materials shall 
be submitted for the review and approval of the Planning Commission. 

3. The development must be constructed in substantial conformance with the plans dated 
October 2, 2015. 

4. The Developer shall enter into a Development Agreement with the City. 

5. The City, at its sole discretion, may require the Developer to construct additional on-site 
parking if it determines that the proposed 21 surface parking stalls are insufficient to 
accommodate parking at the site. 

6. A photometric plan shall be submitted for the review and approval of the Planning 
Commission. 

7. Construction access to the site shall be from the construction easement across Outlot H, 
Bridges at Hanover. 

8. The exterior siding material shall be lap fibercement siding instead of vinyl siding. 

   

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



Actual pictures of Greenhouse concept building in Mankato. 
 

 
 

 

93



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Chris 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 4th 
day of November, 2015.   
 
The following Council Members were present:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
The following Council Members were absent:   None   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-04-15-75 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING REZONING OF PROPERTY TO AMEND AN EXISTING PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT 
 
WHEREAS, Bradford Development, LLC (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to property 
legally described as follows: 
 

Lot 40, Block 8, The Bridges at Hanover   (“Subject Property”) 
 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-1A, with an existing Planned Unit Development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has applied for an amendment to an existing Planned Unit Development to 
decrease the density of the planned senior living facility on the Subject Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Final Development Plan for the Bridges at Hanover was approved as Resolution No. 11-00-
12 on December 19, 2000 (“2000 PUD”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2000 PUD required the construction of a 75-unit senior living facility on the Subject 
Property; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Developer has requested to amend the PUD to allow for the construction of a 24-unit senior 
living facility; and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for October 26, 2015; and 

 
WHEREAS, the public hearing was held and the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at 
its meeting on October 26, 2015.  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby make the following findings of 
fact: 

 
1. The proposed amendment to the 2000 PUD is consistent with the comprehensive plan.  
2. The proposed amendment to the 2000 PUD is designed to form a desirable and unified 

environment within its own boundaries in terms of relationship of structure and open space, 
circulation patterns, visual character and sufficiency of drainage and utilities.  This is an 
amendment to an existing PUD which was found by the 2000 City Council to meet this condition.  
The proposed amendment reduces the number of senior living units on the property. 

3. The proposed amendment to the 2000 PUD is compatible with present and planned uses in the 
surrounding area. This is an amendment to an existing PUD which was found by the 2000 City 
Council to be compatible with planned uses in the surrounding area.  Nearby residents who 

94



purchased their properties after the original PUD was approved but prior to the present time do 
not desire to see a senior living facility on this property of any type.  However, when comparing 
the 75-unit facility with the proposed 24-unit facility, the 24-unit facility will be of a smaller scale 
and will have less impact generally than a larger facility. 

4. The proposed amendment to the 2000 PUD will result in a decreased burden on public facilities 
as compared to the approved PUD. 

5. The existing residents of the Bridges at Hanover that have provided comment on the 
proposed PUD have generally stated that the construction of senior housing in their 
neighborhood would infringe on the enjoyment of their properties.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the application to rezone the 
property to amend the 2000 PUD subject to the following conditions: 

1. This amendment to the 2000 PUD only applies to Lot 40, Block 8, The Bridges at Hanover.  The 
remainder of the development remains subject to the 2000 PUD. 

2. An 8 foot bituminous trail meeting City standards shall be constructed on Outlot H, Bridges of 
Hanover in locations that are adjacent to Lot 40, Block 8, Bridges at Hanover at the sole 
expense of the Developer.  Plans shall be prepared by the Developer and submitted to the City 
Engineer for review. 

3. The site plans for the project shall be amended to show the following: 

a. A sidewalk from the building to the trail. 

b. A landscape plan showing the location, species, and size of all plant materials shall be 
submitted for the review and approval of the Planning Commission. 

4. The development must be constructed in substantial conformance with the plans dated October 
2, 2015. 

5. The Developer shall enter into a Development Agreement with the City. 

6. The City, at its sole discretion, may require the Developer to construct additional on-site parking 
if it determines that the proposed 21 surface parking stalls are insufficient to accommodate 
parking at the site. 

7. A photometric plan shall be submitted for the review and approval of the Planning Commission. 

8. Construction access to the site shall be from the construction easement across Outlot H, Bridges 
at Hanover. 

9. The exterior siding material shall be lap fibercement siding instead of vinyl siding. 

 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 4th day of November, 2015. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 

95



       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

96



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Chris 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 4th 
day of November, 2015.   
 
The following Council Members were present:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
The following Council Members were absent:   None   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-04-15-76 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND SITE PLAN  

FOR A PROJECT KNOWN AS THE GREEN HOUSE 
 
WHEREAS, Bradford Development, LLC (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to property 
legally described as follows: 
 

Lot 40, Block 8, The Bridges at Hanover   (“Subject Property”) 
 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-1A, with a Planned Unit Development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to permit a senior housing facility on the 
Subject Property which is zoned R-1A; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Subject Property is subject to the terms of a Planned Unit Development, originally approved 
as Resolution No. 11-00-12 adopted on December 19, 2000 and amended as Resolution No. 11-04-15-75 
on November 4, 2015; and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for October 26, 2015; and 

 
WHEREAS, the public hearing was held and the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at 
its meeting on October 26, 2015.  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby make the following findings of 
fact: 

 
1. The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools, streets and other public 

facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area.   The proposed reduction in 
units from 75 to 24 will create less of a burden on parks, schools, and streets which serve the 
area. 
 

2. The use will be sufficiently compatible or separated by distance or screening from adjacent 
agricultural or residentially zoned or used land so that existing homes will not be depreciated in 
value and there will be no deterrence to development of vacant land. The proposed project has 
been designed in such a way as to be more architecturally similar to a home than to a traditional 
senior living apartment building.  The scale of the building has also been reduced from the 
original PUD plan for the neighborhood. 

 
 

97



3. The structure and site shall have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect upon 
adjacent residential properties. The structures appearance is compatible with the surrounding 
single-family and townhome land uses. 
 

4. The use, in the opinion of the City Council, is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City 
and to the existing land use. The lot proposed for this use was originally planned for by the City 
Council to contain a 75-unit senior living facility.   

 
5. The use is consistent with the purposes of the zoning code and the purposes of the zoning 

district in which the applicant intends to locate the proposed use. The R-1A zoning district allows 
for this use as a Conditional Use. 

 
6. The use is not in conflict with the Comprehensive Plan of the City. The use is not in conflict with 

the Comprehensive Plan, which supports the inclusion of various housing types serving all 
stages of the life-cycle.  Hanover currently does not have housing suitable for this life-cycle. 

 
7. The use will not cause traffic hazard or congestion. Due to the small scale of the facility, a traffic 

impact study has not been completed.  Staff has determined that the anticipated traffic will not 
cause a traffic hazard or congestion. 

 
8. Existing homes and/or businesses nearby will not be adversely affected because of 

curtailment of customer trade brought about by intrusion of noise, glare or general 
unsightliness. Staff does not anticipate that the proposed use will bring noise, glare, or 
general unsightliness.  On occasion, emergency response vehicles may turn on their 
sirens when approaching or leaving the facility.  However, this situation is not 
anticipated to occur unless there are other vehicles in the area at the same time. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the application for a 
Conditional Use Permit and site plan subject to the following conditions: 

1. An 8 foot bituminous trail meeting City standards shall be constructed on Outlot H, Bridges of 
Hanover in locations that are adjacent to Lot 40, Block 8, Bridges at Hanover at the sole 
expense of the Developer.  Plans shall be prepared by the Developer and submitted to the City 
Engineer for review. 

2. The site plans for the project shall be amended to show the following: 

a. A sidewalk from the building to the trail. 

b. A landscape plan showing the location, species, and size of all plant materials shall be 
submitted for the review and approval of the Planning Commission. 

3. The development must be constructed in substantial conformance with the plans dated October 
2, 2015. 

4. The Developer shall enter into a Development Agreement with the City. 

5. The City, at its sole discretion, may require the Developer to construct additional on-site parking 
if it determines that the proposed 21 surface parking stalls are insufficient to accommodate 
parking at the site. 

6. A photometric plan shall be submitted for the review and approval of the Planning Commission. 

7. Construction access to the site shall be from the construction easement across Outlot H, Bridges 
at Hanover. 

8. The exterior siding material shall be lap fibercement siding instead of vinyl siding. 

98



 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 4th day of November, 2015. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

99



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Chris 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 4th 
day of November, 2015.   
 
The following Council Members were present:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
The following Council Members were absent:   None   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-04-15-77 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING DOOR CARD ACCESS SYSTEM 

 
WHEREAS, the City installed a card access system on the main door of City Hall for the purpose of security 
and ease of use for approved users; and 
 
WHEREAS, there are three additional doors at City Hall that use a traditional key locking system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the doors provide access to City Hall where outside users occasionally are granted access; and 
 
WHEREAS, a card access system on the three additional doors would allow added security of specific areas 
of City Hall, as well as ease of use for approved users. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, hereby 
approves the attached estimate from Russell Security Resource Inc. in the amount of $5,184.00 for the 
installation of additional card access systems on City Hall doors. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:  Kauffman, Vajda, Hammerseng, Warpula, Zajicek 
 
Opposed or abstained:  None 
 
Adopted by the city Council this 4th day of November, 2015. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

100



Estimate
Date

10/16/2015

Estimate #

1912

Name / Address

CITY OF HANOVER
P.O. BOX 278
11250-5th STREET
HANOVER, MN 55341

Russell Security Resource Inc

205 5th St. N.E. #6
Buffalo, MN 55313

P.O. No. Terms Rep

RP

Project

Russell Security Resource, Inc. guaranties all materials  to be of good quality and to be
installed in a professional manner.  Russell Security Resource, Inc. prides itself on following
a high code of ethics and will not compromise this high standard.  All warranties will follow
the manufacturers warranty  unless otherwise stated.  All prices are guaranteed for 30 days,
no additional charges will be added without prior approval.

Phone #

763-682-1253

Fax #

763-682-0139

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

DescriptionQty

Proposal to expand Card Access System from one door to four doors.

KERI NXT 2 Door Access Control Panel1
Keri Proximity Card Reader MR3
Grade 1 Heavy-Duty Electric Strike, FIRE RATED, hall to shop1
Grade One Heavy-Duty Electric Strike, exterior doors2
Exterior door, Reconditioned Rim Exit Device1
REKEY  EXISTING LOCK CYLINDER (S) PERIMTER DOORS4
SCHLAGE PRIMUS KEY(S)6
LABOR, Install Card Access Expansion. Modify Exterior door to except retro-fit hardware and electronic access control.

$5,184.00

$5,184.00

$0.00

101



Cash and Investments

The City's cash and investment balances are as follows:

9/30/2015 9/30/2014 Increase/(Decrease)
Checking 1,146,043                          694,452                              451,591                              
Investments (at market value) 6,032,745                          5,189,368                          843,377                              
     Total cash and Investments 7,178,788                          5,883,820                          1,294,968                          

Investment Type 9/30/2015 9/30/2014 Increase/(Decrease)
Checking 1,146,043                          694,452                              451,591                              
Money Market 1,180,131                          121,508                              1,058,623                          
Negotiable CDs 3,981,440                          4,083,656                          (102,216)                            
Municipal bond 560,094                              984,204                              (424,109)                            
Government agency securities 311,079                              311,079                              
Total Investments 7,178,788                          5,883,820                          1,294,968                          

102



City of Hanover, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - General Fund (Unaudited)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2015

 Annual Budget  Actual Thru 9/30/2015 
 Variance - Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

 Percent Received or 
Expended Based on 

Budget thru 6/30/2015 
Revenues

Taxes 1,101,352                          626,733                              (474,619)                            56.91                                  
Licenses and permits 132,350                              111,649                              (20,701)                              84.36                                  
Local government aid 105,859                              52,930                                (52,930)                              50.00                                  
Intergovernmental 69,194                                23,001                                (46,193)                              33.24                                  
Fines and forfeitures 1,500                                  2,353                                  853                                     156.84                                
Interest earnings 8,000                                  8,789                                  789                                     109.86                                
Charges for service 124,344                              103,119                              (21,225)                              82.93                                  
Contributions & Donations -                                           4,345                                  4,345                                  -                                      
Miscellaneous revenue 13,000                                8,513                                  (4,487)                                 65.48                                  

Total Revenues 1,555,599                          941,431                              (614,168)                            60.52                                  

Expenditures
City Council & Commissions 30,838                                17,840                                (12,998)                              57.85                                  
Administration 218,721                              138,329                              (80,392)                              63.24                                  
Elections 1,000                                  -                                           (1,000)                                 -                                      
Accounting & Auditing 134,010                              99,189                                (34,821)                              74.02                                  
Legal 21,152                                11,056                                (10,096)                              52.27                                  
Planning & Zoning 17,000                                12,689                                (4,311)                                 74.64                                  
City Hall 56,600                                22,093                                (34,507)                              39.03                                  
Engineering 25,000                                7,013                                  (17,987)                              28.05                                  
Insurance 25,450                                36,261                                10,811                                142.48                                
Public safety 370,179                              192,417                              (177,762)                            51.98                                  
Cemetery 150                                     50                                        (100)                                    33.33                                  
Public works 310,713                              248,263                              (62,450)                              79.90                                  
Recycling 37,000                                25,584                                (11,416)                              69.14                                  
Culture and recreation 39,650                                20,310                                (19,340)                              51.22                                  
Miscellaneous (Damage Deposit 5,000                                  7,879                                  2,879                                  157.57                                
Capital outlay 17,000                                10,012                                (6,988)                                 58.89                                  
Operating transfers out 269,000                              207,300                              (61,700)                              77.06                                  

Total Expenditures 1,578,463                          1,056,284                          (522,179)                            66.92                                  
41,400                                

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues over (Under) 
Expenditures (22,864)                              (114,853)                            (91,989)                              

Item           Explanation of expense items overbudget
(1)               Insurance paid annually for 5/31/15-5/31/16, $13,679.00 will be reclassed to FY 2016 as a prepaid at year end
(2)              Damage Deposit Refunds are offset by Damage Deposit Revenues, YTD Damage Deposit Revenue is $8,450. 

103



City of Hanover, Minnesota
Unaudited Cash Balances by Fund

September 30, 2014, June 30, 2015 and September 30, 2015

Fund Balance 9/30/14 Balance 06/30/15 9/30/2015
YTD Change from 

6/30/15 Change from 9/30/15
100 GENERAL FUND 795,291                              834,165                              722,581                              (111,584)                            (72,710)                              
107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND 31,932                                29,361                                36,415                                7,054                                  4,483                                  
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 89,434                                95,620                                97,683                                2,063                                  8,249                                  
205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND 165,046                              204,908                              209,723                              4,815                                  44,678                                
311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND 47,822                                57,624                                52,716                                (4,908)                                 4,893                                  
312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND 28,381                                31,384                                28,434                                (2,949)                                 54                                        
313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES (31,912)                              4,415                                  (19,042)                              (23,457)                              12,870                                
314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD 430,040                              446,726                              447,397                              671                                      17,357                                
401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS (405,123)                            592,913                              576,954                              (15,959)                              982,077                              
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS 243,001                              234,270                              234,394                              124                                      (8,607)                                 
403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND 93,044                                111,453                              139,949                              28,496                                46,906                                
404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND 85,934                                75,679                                43,770                                (31,910)                              (42,165)                              
407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 6,574                                  8,621                                  8,634                                  13                                        2,060                                  
408 8TH ST CAPITAL PROJ FUND -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       
411 CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJ FUND 30,079                                55,502                                55,585                                83                                        25,507                                
412 CROW RIVER CROSSING PROJ FD -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       
416 RIVER RD RECON FUND -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       
417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND 24,403                                52,742                                51,873                                (868)                                    27,470                                
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND 331,436                              434,933                              505,027                              70,094                                173,592                              
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 696,350                              741,760                              728,279                              (13,481)                              31,929                                
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 248,966                              334,934                              217,966                              (116,968)                            (31,000)                              
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 94,496                                132,910                              139,559                              6,649                                  45,062                                
611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND 400,562                              403,844                              404,451                              607                                      3,889                                  
612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND 1,645,365                          1,704,150                          1,706,710                          2,560                                  61,345                                
613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND 548,209                              547,768                              548,591                              823                                      382                                      
804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND 144,524                              145,708                              145,927                              219                                      1,403                                  
809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND (13,514)                              (13,477)                              (13,477)                              -                                       38                                        
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND 44,500                                38,500                                29,500                                (9,000)                                 (15,000)                              
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND 59,000                                53,000                                41,000                                (12,000)                              (18,000)                              
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND 25,185                                26,000                                16,000                                (10,000)                              (9,185)                                 
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND 9,586                                  9,270                                  6,863                                  (2,406)                                 (2,722)                                 
820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND 3,510                                  3,538                                  3,544                                  5                                          34                                        
821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD 11,703                                11,765                                11,782                                18                                        80                                        

Total 5,883,820$                        7,409,986$                        7,178,788$                        (231,197)$                          1,294,968$                        

104



CITY OF HANOVER
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30th, 2015

Cost Market Value
Institution Identification Description Type Deposits Expenditures Transfers Interest 9/30/2015 9/30/2015 Unrealized gain / loss Days to maturity

Petty Cash n/a Cash Cash 200.00                   200.00$                -$                                 -                                     
Bank West C000137 Checking Cash 103,041.06       (197,732.99)        76.00                                        904,171.45            904,171.45           -                                   -                                     
Bank West 0946 Money Market Money Market -                    -                      -                  39.02                                        316,499.86            316,499.86           -                                   -                                     
Bank West 18919 Non-brokered CD Non-brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            34,591.76              34,591.76             -                                   -                                     
Bank West 19047 Non-brokered CD Non-brokered CD -                    -                      -                  196.93                                      130,411.37            130,411.37           -                                   -                                     
Bank West 19046 Non-brokered CD Non-brokered CD -                    -                      -                  236.03                                      134,010.83            134,010.83           -                                   -                                     
Bank West 19022 Non-brokered CD Non-brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            72,380.82              72,380.82             -                                   -                                     

Central Bank 31906636 Savings Cash 39.86                                        242,531.93            242,531.93           -                                   -                                     
Financial Security Bank 222976 Money Market Money Market -                    -                      -                  29.14                                        101,335.51            101,335.51           -                                   -                                     

FNB of Elk River C123821 0 Non-brokered CD Non-brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            258,440.81            258,440.81           -                                   -                                     
UBS RP 43638 SH UBS SELECT PRIME INST FUND Money Market -                    -                      502,110.44     17.56                                        762,295.84            762,295.84           -                                   -                                     
UBS 17284ARG5 CIT BK SALT LK UT US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            455.00                   -                        (455.00)                            -                                     
UBS 02587DGL6 AMERICAN EXPRESS C NY US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            106,149.75            105,158.55           (991.20)                            41.00                                 
UBS 02587DC89 AMERICAN EXPRESS CENT UT US Brokered CD -                    -                  -                         -                        -                                   1,834.00                            
UBS 981996JH5 COMENITY BANK DE US Brokered CD -                    -                  -                         -                        -                                   1,834.00                            
UBS 20451PGW0 COMPASS BK BIRMING AL US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            240,432.00            240,148.80           (283.20)                            44.00                                 
UBS 38143ARZ0 GOLDMAN SACHS BANK NY US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            100,626.00            100,548.00           (78.00)                              222.00                               
UBS 254670U26 DISCOVER BANK DE US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            42,895.02              42,496.02             (399.00)                            343.00                               
UBS 05568P2A4 BMW BK NA SALT LAKE US US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            240,067.20            241,528.80           1,461.60                          399.00                               
UBS 38143AGX7 GOLDMAN SACHS BANK NY US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            101,672.00            101,557.00           (115.00)                            476.00                               
UBS 29976DPB0 EVERBANK JACKSONVI FL US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            240,885.60            242,256.00           1,370.40                          762.00                               
UBS 795450QC2 SALLIE MAE BK UT US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            239,032.80            240,864.00           1,831.20                          762.00                               
UBS 05967ERR2 BANCO POPULAR PR Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            240,765.60            242,193.60           1,428.00                          776.00                               
UBS 02006LNA7 ALLY BANK UT US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            237,141.60            239,527.20           2,385.60                          825.00                               
UBS 17284AP51 CIT BANK UT US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            70,493.50              70,900.90             407.40                             952.00                               
UBS 856283UM6 STATE BK INDIA IL US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            236,184.00            238,732.80           2,548.80                          987.00                               
UBS 06740KHE0 BARCLAYS BK DE US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            98,846.00              99,820.00             974.00                             1,020.00                            
UBS 254671S76 DISCOVER BANK DE US Brokered CD -                    -                      (391.69)           391.69                                      99,115.00              100,146.00           1,031.00                          1,337.00                            
UBS 140420QS2 CAPITAL ONE BANK U VA US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            237,631.20            240,192.00           2,560.80                          1,504.00                            
UBS 14042RAR2 CAPITAL ONE NA VA US Brokered CD -                    -                  -                         -                        -                                   1,834.00                            
UBS 02587CCR9 AMERICAN EXPRESS F UT US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            237,516.00            240,655.20           3,139.20                          1,505.00                            
UBS 40434AKK4 HSBC BK USA VA US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            188,394.50            190,209.00           1,814.50                          1,512.00                            
UBS 36160NTH2 GE CAP RETAIL BANK UT US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            231,000.00            234,511.20           3,511.20                          1,538.00                            
UBS 36162YE58 GE CAP RETAIL BANK UT US Brokered CD -                    -                      -                  -                                            140,000.00            140,159.60           159.60                             1,930.00                            
UBS 789466PS2 SAINT FRANCIS MI ISD #15 Government Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            921.00                   -                        (921.00)                            -                                     
UBS 987414KF5 YOUGH SCH PA Government Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            50,472.50              50,005.00             (467.50)                            1.00                                   
UBS 598699QL3 MILACA MN ISD#912 Government Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            91,881.90              90,598.50             (1,283.40)                         124.00                               
UBS 492820EA9 KEWAUNEE CITY WI Municipal Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            51,610.00              50,696.00             (914.00)                            214.00                               
UBS 648159TW1 NEW PRAGUE MN MUN Municipal Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            71,959.30              71,338.40             (620.90)                            490.00                               
UBS 58434TDK3 MEDFORD WI AREA SCH Government Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            103,295.00            102,408.00           (887.00)                            549.00                               
UBS 535783FP4 LINN CNTY HOSP FAC Government Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            41,234.40              40,967.20             (267.20)                            610.00                               
UBS 52908ERT2 LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN Municipal Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            123,524.95            123,303.00           (221.95)                            975.00                               
UBS 081401PL9 BEMIDJI MN ISD #31 Government Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            27,088.75              27,100.75             12.00                               1,585.00                            
UBS 546415S76 LOUISIANA ST Municipal Securities -                    -                      -                  -                                            307,284.00            314,757.00           7,473.00                          1,585.00                            
UBS 3130A3MM3 FHLB BOND STEP-UP Government Securities -                    -                      (501,718.75)    1,718.75                                   (885.00)                  -                        885.00                             1,552.00                            

103,041.06$     (197,732.99)$      -$                2,744.98$                                 7,154,559.75$       7,179,648.70$      25,088.95$                      30,122.00$                        

14,229.79$                               QTD Interest 3,769.17$                        FMV Change

Cost Market Value
 Maturity 9/30/2015 9/30/2015

Current 2,958,246.18$       2,956,870.18$      
< 1 year 684,067.17            679,650.87           
1-2 years 558,227.90            557,799.40           
2-3 years 1,486,874.05         1,497,597.50        
3-4 years 99,115.00              100,146.00           
5+ years 1,368,029.45         1,387,584.75        

7,154,559.75$       7,179,648.70$      

 Weighted average rate of return 0.85% 9/30/2015
Average Maturity 1.65                       9/30/2015

Market Value 
Investment Type 9/30/2015

 Money Market 1,180,131.21        
Brokered CD 3,351,604.67        
Non-Brokered CD 629,835.59           
Government Securities 311,079.45           
Municipal Securities 560,094.40           
Cash 1,146,903.38        

7,179,648.70$      
 

Operating Account
O/S Deposits -                        
O/S Checks (860.50)                 

Reconciled Balance 7,178,788.20$      

16% 

47% 
9% 

4% 
8% 

16% 

Money Market

Brokered CD

Non-Brokered
CD

Government
Securities

Municipal
Securities

Cash

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

Current 1-2 years 3-4 years

Maturities 

Cost Market Value

105



City of Hanover, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Water Fund (Unaudited)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2015

 Actual Thru 9/30/2014  Actual Thru 9/30/2015 
 Variance - Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
Revenues

Water and sewer sales 113,716                            74,925                              (38,791)                             
Interest earnings 8,608                                8,929                                321                                    
Special Assessments -                                         67                                      67                                      

Total Revenues 122,324                            83,921                              (38,403)                             

Expenses
Other services and charges 83,382                              61,701                              (21,681)                             
Repairs and maintenance 6,584                                4,649                                (1,935)                               
Utilities -                                         
Depreciation -                                         

Total Expenses 89,967                              66,350                              (23,617)                             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
(under) Expense 32,358                              17,571                              (14,786)                             

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfers In -                                         -                                         -                                         
Transfers Out -                                         -                                         -                                         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and other 
Financing Sources over (Under) 
Expenditures 32,358                              17,571                              (14,786)                             

Item           Explanation of items percentage received/expended with a variance greater than $10,000
(1)               3rd quarter of 2014 there were $24,012 in water connect/reconnect fees from permits issued.
(1)               3rd quarter of 2014 WAC fees were posted from 1st through 3rd Quarter

106



City of Hanover, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Sewer Fund (Unaudited)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2015

 Actual Thru 9/30/2014  Actual Thru 9/30/2015 
 Variance - Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
Revenues

Water and sewer sales 300,670                            234,436                            (66,234)                             
Interest earnings 3,292                                3,205                                (87)                                     
Special Assessments 209                                    208                                    (1)                                       

Total Revenues 304,171                            237,849                            (66,322)                             

Expenses
Other services and charges 281,360                            267,299                            (14,060)                             
Interest 15,435                              13,351                              (2,084)                               

Total Expenses 296,794                            280,650                            (16,144)                             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
(under) Expense 7,377                                (42,801)                             (50,178)                             

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfers In -                                         -                                         -                                         
Transfers Out -                                         -                                         -                                         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and other 
Financing Sources over (Under) 
Expenditures 7,377                                (42,801)                             (50,178)                             

Item           Explanation of items percentage received/expended with a variance greater than $10,000
(1)               1st & 2nd quarter of 2014 there were $67,326.35 in water connect/reconnect fees from permits issued.
(2)               1st & 2nd quarter of 2014 there were $72,038.35 in payments to JPWB for water connection fees from permits issued.

107


	ADPA279.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  October 29, 2015
	Re:  Review of November 4, 2015 City Council Agenda

	11-04-15 Claims.pdf
	11-04-15 ACH Batch Report
	11-04-15 Batch Report
	11-04-15 Check Register
	11-04-15 CONS
	10-23-15 Payroll
	10-23-15 Paid Register
	10-20-15 Ded Ben
	10-23-15 Pera

	11-04-15 Cash Balance
	11-04-15 REv
	11-04-15 Exp

	11-04-15Budget Review - 3rd Quarter.pdf
	Cash and Investments
	Statement of Rev and Expend
	Cash Balance
	Water Fund
	Sewer Fund

	ADPE2FB.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  October 29, 2015
	Re:  Review of November 4, 2015 City Council Agenda




